Khalid Khalil

Senior Assistant Manager Accounts

Military College of Engineering

Email: khakhalil@mce.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0923631931

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Khalid Khalil is working as Senior Assistant Manager Accounts in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Khalid Khalil has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Banking And Finance COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , Pakistan	2016 - 2019
MBA in Banking & Finance Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
B.Com in Commerce University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1995 - 1997
Experience	
Senior Assistant Manager Accounts Military College of Engineering	2023- Present
Accounts Officer	2020 - 2023
Military College of Engineering Accounts Officer US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2020 - 2020
Superintendent (Accounts) University Main Office (UMO)	2011 - 2020
Superintendent (Accounts) University Main Office (UMO)	2010 - 2011
Superintendent (Accounts) University Main Office (UMO)	2007 - 2010
Accountant NLC , Headquarter Rawalpindi	2004 - 2006
Accountant Dynamic Enterprise , F-10, Markaz, Islamabad	2003 - 2005
Awards	